WEDNESDAY, JUNE 9, 2021 WEBSITE: HAPPYWANDERERS.NET

Meeting was called to order on Wednesday, June 9, 2021 at 7:03 p.m. by Tom Glynn

Flag salute by: Ron Russell Invocation by: Jackie Miller

Attendance: 26

VISITORS AND GUESTS & NEW MEMBERS: None

.....Minutes of the meeting for May 2021 were posted on website by Kathy Trauger, no corrections. Motioned by Chris Trauger with 2nd by Kari Sears and unanimously carried.

......Cache Holder Report for May 2021 was read/presented by Kathy Trauger. Motioned by Tom Williams with a 2nd by Ron Russell, and unanimously carried.

BIRTHDAYS AND ANNIVERSARIES:

Birthdays for June are: Larry Balian, Sona Balian, Chris Bengtsson, Karen Berdrow, George Boomhower, Frank Karim, Frank Padilla, Denise Swiacki & Char VanSloten. Happy Birthday, all of you!

Anniversaries for June are: Richard & Connie Bachman, Geoff & Rhonda Freeman, Dan & Jackie Miller, Jeff & Paula Moe and Nick & Moya Sablick. Happy Anniversary, Everyone!

SUNSHINE AND SICKNESS:

Jackie Miller reported that their grandson just graduated high school & received a partial scholarship to Seton Hall University, way to go!!!! Dee Glynn shared that her son-in-law will soon be stationed in Pt. Magu for the next 3 years which means her & Tom will get to see their daughter & grandkids (ages 3 & 1)! So exciting after having been stationed so far away in Spain.

Jackie Miller also shared that Connie Bachman remains in rehab after fracturing her leg but now has also been diagnosed with breast cancer. Cards & lots of prayer are welcomed.

ANNOUNCEMENTS THIS MONTH:

Hamburger Night – Thursdays – 4:00-7:00 PM Dinners – Fridays – 4:00-7:00 PM Breakfast – Sunday @9 AM Bingo – Saturday @9 AM Camping Club flags for sale \$10.00 Name Badges \$13.00

COMING EVENTS AT THE LODGE:

Hoedown

House Committee meeting Saturday, finalizing SCE deal

Flag Ceremony Saturday @ 1:00, Boy Scouts will be presenting flags

Inaugural Ball July 10

Tuesday hotdogs, not just any hotdogs but fancy ones! (Exalted Ruler dog, etc...)

WEBMASTERS REPORT: (<u>www.happywanderers.net</u>) Ron Russell was present at the meeting. Nothing new to report.

ASSISTANT CHAIRMAN: Dave Berthiaume was not present at the meeting.

ER'S Report: Keith Scott was present & reported that the Memorial Day BBQ was a hit with a great band & he was happy to see many camping club members there. Discussed the pros & cons in regards to SCE using the Elks Lodge property for solar power. Pros-lodge will always have power provided, solar panels will provide covered parking with DG underneath including a lighted pathway, this is not a sale but a lien which is for 15 years, lodge will receive \$10/sqft totaling \$200,000. as soon as installed, the lodge will also be a Community Service site for cooling elderly folks which will also bring in additional money. Cons-lodge will no longer be able to rent out property.

OLD BUSINESS: A reminder that the only campouts to come are Oceano July 15-18 & Wine Country RV Resort September 16-19.

NEW BUSINESS: Dee Glynn announced that the clubhouse at Piru is officially reopened & she has set the dates for that campout November 4-7.

Ron Russell shared that the Ned's Dream golf tournament is accepting registrations for those that are interested in a really fun day while all the proceeds go back to our youth athletes. The event is on September 25 @ Los Robles Golf Course & will be a Scramble start at 8:00 AM. No experience necessary however if you are not interested in golf, please come join in the fun for lunch & silent auction. Also, if you know of any youth needing assistance with a sports scholarship or clinic, please reach out to Ron Russell. www.nedsdream.com

UPCOMING CAMPOUTS AND EVENTS:

July 2021 - Oceano Elks

September 2021 - Wine Country RV Paso

November 2021 – Piru

GOOF OF THE MONTH: None

Lost and Found: None

50/50 OPPORTUNITY DRAWING: Mary Bergman was the lucky winner \$25!

Meeting was gracefully adjourned at 7:40 PM. Jackie Miller made the motion, 2nd by Kari Sears and it was unanimously carried.

Respectfully submitted: Kathy Trauger, Secretary

CC: Lodge